SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON #252 WINSIDE, NE 68790 JULY 28, 2020

Commander Darin Greunke called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Darin Greunke, David Greunke, Daryl Mundil, Kevin Andersen, Jim Simpson, Arlin Kittle and Bud Neel) and led the salute to the flag. Arlin Kittle offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for our Forefathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Greunke led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SONs preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the April 26, 2020 meeting. **Kevin Andersen** moved to approve, Arlin Kittle second, motion passed.

Kevin Andersen offered the treasurer's reports as of June 26, 2020: <u>General checking account</u>. **Daryl Mundil moved to approve the report, Jim Simpson second, motion passed.**

Benevolent checking account

Benevolent savings account Arlin Kittle moved to approve the report, David Greunke second, motion passed.

Sick Call:

- --Bev Voss-doing better, moved to Homestead
- --Virgil-not sure
- --Kevin Andersen-doing better, therapy
- --Joe Mundil-cataract surgery, doing well

Committee reports:

--52 Gun report by Cmdr. Greunke-prize availability is low for rifles, shotguns and handguns. May need to look at different avenue of prizes as prices are very high. Suggestions of prizes other than firearms, tools, grills. Maybe 26 weeks not 52 weeks. Need to ask Legion for their opinion. Legion still needs to assign a Utility Funds Manager, Sandra will help with the paperwork. The Quarterly report is due. Legion needs 3 officers to sign the annual report by August 15. We need to get the 2 year license as soon as possible, otherwise

we have to start over with all the paperwork. More discussion and decisions will be needed.

- --Gun Show in 2021, need fliers. Date is July 10-11, 2021 at the Fair Grounds Commercial Building, during Chicken Days.
- --Need Scholarship check for Boy's State attendee, Edward Olander, Jr. in the amount of \$500.00 and certificates.
- -- Mrs. Muhs, Carroll Library has not returned phone call to Cmdr. Greunke.
- --Tickets for Hal Daub rifle raffle have not arrived.

Old business:

- --Received word the 16" shells at the courthouse will stay where they are located.
- --Department Cmdr. Wooten has asked SONs to support his letter backing the Law enforcement agencies in the county. Letter went out statewide.
- --Hoskins parade-we had a 10 person detail: Legion, Auxiliary, SONs and a young man from the crowd carrying a service flag.
- --Question about donations to the NSP K-9 program. Due to the Covid 19, funds have not been presented to the NSP. Program is ongoing. Not sure about Legislature and their vote on the Marijuana law.
- --Daryl Mundil empties the flag disposal box, it was full. Have not heard from the school on have a flag burning program and 13 fold ceremony.

New business:

- --Thank you from Intermediate show horse, Addison Surbeck for trophy.
- --Old Settler's Octoberfest tentative date Oct 17th
- --Date for Color guard: Friday, Aug 28, 7PM Arlin, Kevin

Thursday, Sept 17, 7PM Arlin, Kevin Friday, Sept 25, 7PM Arlin, Kevin Friday, Oct 9, 3PM

- --SONs Fish Fry, Sunday, Oct 4, 10AM-1PM with homemade ice cream
- --Sunday, August 23, 2-4 PM, Auxiliary holding open house at Legion Hall providing cake for Legion birthday. Auxiliary has asked the SONs to provide homemade ice cream.

Arlin Kittle gave benediction Next meeting, August 25, 2020 Cmdr. Greunke closed the meeting.